

STUDENT SENATE MINUTES

April 27th, 2020

Virtual Meeting, Held Remotely

- 1) Call to Order
- 2) Roll Call Administrative Assistant Daffallah

Senators	P/A	Executives	P/A
Bashir	Р	President Bashir	Р
Hutcherson	Р	Vice President Khalifa	Р
McWethy	Р	Administrative Daffallah	Р
Waldron	Р	Treasurer Colón	Р
Edwards	Р		
Cabezas	Р		
		Advisor Kava	Р
		Advisor Dr. Vangsness Frisch	Р
		TOTAL SENATORS PRESENT:	10

Quorum: 6

3) Approval of Minutes from April 20th, 2020.

Vice President Khalifa moved to approve the minutes from April 20th, 2020. Seconded by senator Hutcherson. Motion carried.

- **4) Agenda Additions** there were no additions to the agenda.
- 5) New Business
 - 1. Club proposals, requests and petitions there were no requests this week.
 - 2. Attendance Treasurer Colon moved to approve a warning for the two senators in up to discussion. The Senators can remain on Student Senate. Seconded by Vice President Khalifa. Motion carried.
- 6) Old Business there was no old business.
- 7) Student Concerns there were no student concerns.
- 8) Reports
- a) Officer's Reports
 - 1. President Bashir Thanked everyone for a wonderful year and appreciated serving as Student Senate President.
 - 2. Vice President Khalifa Thanked everyone for a great year and hopes everyone has a great Summer.
 - 3. Administrative Assistant Daffallah Thanked fellow senators for entrusting her with the vice president position for the next academic year. Looks forward to another year on Student Senate and hopes to keep in touch with graduating senators.
 - 4. Treasurer Colón Thanked everyone for their trust for the president position for next year and looks forward to another year together.
- b) CAB Report nothing to report at this time.
- 1 *Agenda subject to changes prior to meeting.

- c) Residential Life Report If you know of any student needing to get their belongings out of their res hall room, they should reach out to the Residential Life office.
- d) Advisor & Administrative Liaison Report Kerri Kava & Jane Vangsness Frisch, Ph.D.
 - Assessment Reminder & Scholarship Update Reminded everyone to complete their assessment and scholarships will be dispersed on April 28, 2020.

e) NDSCS Committee Reports

- Alcohol, Tobacco & Other Drug Prevention Team...... Senator Bashir The team brainstormed some great ideas for the ATOD prevention video for the next academic year.
- ii. Auxiliary Services...... Senator Waldron – Nothing to report.
- iii. The Accreditation and Strategic Planning Team Treasurer Colón – Shared about the response of the survey.
- Diversity & Equity Team..... Treasurer Colón Nothing to iv. report.
- Safety, Facilities, & Parking Team..... Senator Waldron ٧. Renovations for Nordgaard are progressing.
- f) North Dakota Student Association (NDSA) Nothing to report
- 9) Good of the Order
- a) Vice president Khalifa gave an encouraging speech for the senators returning to NDSCS next year.

Senator Hutcherson also encouraged fellow senators.

Advisor Kava encouraged the senators to join in on the fun for a virtual car show discussion on May 4, 2020

10) Adjourn – Vice president Khalifa moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. Seconded by senator Hutcherson. Motion carried.